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From: Trefethen, Jean
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 10:49 AM
To: Nguyen, John-Chau
Subject: FW: Cement studies
Attachments: RegioalBinningReport98.pdf

 
 

From: Tom Harlan [mailto:harlan@mdh-law.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 1:55 PM 
To: Trefethen, Jean 
Cc: Bianca Chance 
Subject: Cement studies 
 
Jean- 
 
This is the third of four emails to you regarding the concrete studies. This contains the Regional Binning for Continued 
Storage of Spent Nuclear Fuel and High-Level Wastes report. Thanks.  
 

 

Regards 
 
TH 
 
THOMAS P. HARLAN | ATTORNEY 

  

 

Madigan, Dahl & Harlan, P.A. 
A NATIONAL BUSINESS LAW FIRM 
Campbell Mithun Tower, 222 South Ninth Street, Suite 3150 
Minneapolis, MN 55402     T 612.604.2589     F 612.604.2599 

 

bio | website | vCard | map 

NOTICE: This is an electronic mail transmission (E-mail) from the law firm of Madigan, Dahl & Harlan, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and 
protected by attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the 
contents of this E-mail is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and call our telephone number (612) 604-2000 immediately so we can 
correct our records. Madigan, Dahl & Harlan, P.A. recognizes that E-mail is not secure and may be intercepted by a third party. For this reason, we recommend that any 
highly confidential communications take place in person, via telephone, or U.S. Postal Service in order to protect your confidentiality. By choosing to send or receive E-mail, 
you acknowledge that you understand and assume the risks of E-mail.  Thank you. 
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